Chesapeake Bay Board
Building F

April 11, 2012, 7 p.m.

A. Roll Call
B. Minutes

From February 8, 2012 — Board Meeting
C. Public Hearings

1. CBE-11-129. Drygala — 3649 Bridgewater — continued from 7/13, 10/12, 12/14/11, and
2/8/12

D. Board Consideration(s)

1. CBE-10-032. G.S. Stonehouse Green Land Sub, LLC — Extension of Exception for
Stonehouse Land-Bay 3 gravity sewer

2. Change to July 2012 meeting date
E. Matters of Special Privilege
F. Adjournment



MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11, 2012
TO: The Chesapeake Bay Board
FROM: Michael D. Woolson

SUBJECT: Case No. CBE-11-129, 3649 Bridgewater Drive

Mr. Marcin Drygala, 3649 Bridgewater Drive, is requesting that his application for a retaining wall and
associated backfill be withdrawn. Staff concurs with his request.
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11, 2012
TO: The Chesapeake Bay Board
FROM: Michael D. Woolson

SUBJECT: Case No. CBE-10-032, Stonehouse LandBay 3 gravity sewer

Mr. Curtis Hickman, agent for G.S. Stonehouse Green Land Sub, LLC, is
requesting an extension of the expiration date for Chesapeake Bay Board
Exception CBE-10-032. The extension is being requested due to logistical
problems associated with the funding for the infrastructure improvements. All
permit conditions required within CBE-10-032 shall apply to the permit extension.
Staff concurs with this request and recommends that the Chesapeake Bay Board
extend the expiration date to April 11, 2013.
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